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Matilda Sanders

[20238-¢) 5
From: Andrew Maurey

Sent:  Wednesday, September 19, 2012 5:25 PM

To: Matilda Sanders

Cc: Bart Fletcher, Hong Wang; Mary Macko; Nonnye Grant; Dorothy Menasco; Delores Reecy
Subject: RE: Ni Florida, LLC - 120235-WS New Test Year Docket

hey Matilda,

Ni Florida has requested the Commission process the case through the PAA track.

Andrew

From: Matilda Sanders
Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 4:53 PM
To: Andrew Maurey

Cc: Bart Fletcher; Hong Wang; Mary Macko; Nonnye Grant; Dorothy Menasco; Delores Reecy
Subject: Ni Florida, LLC - 120235-WS New Test Year Docket

Good Afternoon Andrew,
Docket No. 120235-WS has been established to address a test year notification from the Ni Florida, LLC in Lee County.
We have given the progmod A1a.

Please let us know if this docket will be following a PAA track in order to change the progmod to A1f.

Thank you.
Matilda/CLK
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